## ANTIOCH TOWNSHIP

The meeting of June 14, 2018, was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Supervisor Shaughnessy.

**Citizen Comments** – Sandra Francis thanked the Supervisor for attending their subdivision meeting.

**Minutes** - The minutes of the May 10, 2018, Antioch Township Board Meeting were presented. Motion to approve minutes was made by Trustee Shepard, second by Trustee Davis. Motion carried with voice vote. 4 Yes: 0 No: 1 Absent

**Treasurer's Report** - The Township bills were presented in the amount of \$43,787.70. Motion for payment of township bills was made by Trustee Shepard, second by Trustee Grant. Motion carried with a voice vote all in favor. 4 Yes: 0 No: 1 Absent

The Road District bills were presented for payment in the amount of \$72,821.23. Motion for payment of the road district bills was made by Trustee Grant, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a voice vote all in favor. 4 Yes: 0 No: 1 Absent

**Township Officials Report** – Supervisor – The Supervisor reported that the Antioch Garden Club planted the Monarch Butterfly Habitat on the side of the building. Trustee Davis planted perennials around the remainder of the building. Courtney Kotloski will have a book signing at the Township building June 26, 2018 from 5PM – 7PM. There will be a shared services meeting with the County at the Township building on June 28 from 8:30 AM – 10:00AM. The dedication of Stephen Smouse Hall will take place on July 14, 2018 at 10:30AM.

Assessor - None

Highway – The road crew has begun the first round of mowing. The Highway Department will begin work on Savage Road with the Village, Cedar to Spruce off Deep Lake Road will be blacktopped. Construction work on Edwards Road will begin by the end of the season.

Clerk – Trustee Shepard made a motion to accept the written minutes of the December 29, 2017 Special Meeting Executive Session and not release minutes for public issue because the need for confidentiality still exists, second by Trustee Grant. Motion carried with a roll call vote 4 Yes: Shepard, Davis, Shaughnessy, Grant 0 No: 1 Absent: Turner

**Old Business** - Senior Committee – June 7, 2018 is the township had their summer lunch at Maravela's. Colden and Chase Dyer were very helpful with the seniors. Bingo and Bagels will take place at the township on July 12, 2018

Park Committee – Osmond Park –The Township and the Village are getting four new scoreboards, two each for baseball and football. LED Tranquility has video walls that are half the price of standard scoreboards. The Township share of fifty percent would be \$49,114.00. This total represents four boards, installation and the cost of running electric. Trustee Davis made a motion to approve a resolution authorizing payment for the scoreboards at Osmond Park, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a roll call vote 4Yes: Grant, Shaughnessy, Davis, Shepard 0 No: 1 Absent: Turner. We are waiting for the design plan from Chuck Kennedy for the Frisbee Golf. The Lions Club funded both GaGa Ball Pits for Eagle Scout Zach Klemm. The Township is very happy with the project.

Thelen Park – None

Public Safety – Now might be a nice time to work on the Grass Lake bridge siren while road work is being done.

AAHAA – John White will be driving the Township van for Wednesday medical visits.

**New Business** – A. Adopt Antioch Township Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Motion to Adopt Antioch Township Prevailing Wage Ordinance was made by Trustee Grant, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a roll call vote 4 Yes: Shepard, Davis, Grant, Shaughnessy. 0 No: 1 Absent: Turner

B. Adopt Antioch Road District Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Motion to Adopt Antioch Road District Prevailing Wage Ordinance was made by Trustee Davis, second by Trustee Shepard. Motion carried with a roll call vote 4 Yes: Shepard, Davis, Grant, Shaughnessy 0 No: 1Absent: Turner

## **Executive Session** - None

There was no further business to come before the board. Judy Davis made a motion to adjourn, second by Kris Shepard. Motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:47 PM.

Present Supervisor – Tom Shaughnessy

Trustees -Judy Davis, Peter Grant, Kris Shepard

Clerk – Anita Merkel Dyer

Absent – Steve Turner

Meeting place: Antioch Township Hall 1625 Deep Lake Rd, Lake Villa, IL 60046

Respectfully submitted,

Anita Merkel Dyer